CIIET [INANCLAL OTFICER
JTIMMY PATRONTS

STATEQF FIORIDA

Augus: [, 2023

CE® Jamie Pimen

JP Mergan Chase Bank
270 Park Ave 31s: Flaer
Mew Yeik NY 10017

Pear Mr. Pimen,

It has ceme te my attentien that a Fleridabased business named Hatural Health Pattners, LC C d/o/a Mercela Markel
of Cape Coral had their J® Mergan Chase (Chase) acceunts suddenly terminated witheut explanatien. The

cempany s CE @, CF@® and seme of their familymembers alse had their Chase acceunts abruptly clesed arsund the
same time. The swner ef Mercela Market, Br. Jeseph Mercela, was etitieal sf COVID-19 vacanesand the U.S.
Feod and Prug A dministratien (FBA) in his recently published boslk, leading seme te questionif they were targefed
because of their spiniens er pelitieal beliefs.

[understand that Chase may e unable te filly explain this issue due te federal law, but this situatien erings up
reader concerns for me regarding gevemment sverreach and influence. Recently. it was revealed that the federal
gevemment went te great lengths te censer and suppress infermatien en sesal media channels like Twitter. The
release efthe seo called “Twatter Files” shined a light en intense pressure frem the federal gevernment te limit
dissenting spiniens frem pelitieal sppenents and stifle free speech. A s you can imagine, federal gevemment using
their pewer te impede semal media channels is alaming sut pales in cemparisen te the impacts it could have ifused
agains: eur financial institiens and businesses. Te that end, [ weuld appresiate answers te the fellewing questions
se my effice can Welter understand the extent ef the influence federal agenses may or may nethave had in the
decision te clese these finanmal acceunts:

[. CanChase cenfinn er clarify ifany gevemment effisials sragensies were invelvedin yeur desision te
clese these accounts?

2. Can Chase give any additienal justificatien te Br. Mercela and his celleagues sn exactly why their acceunts
were terminatedandiftheywill we reinstated in the fabire?

3. Sheuld ether Chase cus:emers in Flerida e fearful that the federal gevernment may ask finanmal
insttutiens te shut dewn acceunts sased en their persenal spiniens, pelitieal leanings, er religious beliefs?

[ leek forward te your prempt reply ne later than August 31, 2023. If yeu have any further questions, please email
meat CF@ Patrenig@myflendacfe. com

Sincerely,

Jimmy Patrenis
Fletida ChiefFinanmal @fficer
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